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10: 

Cc: 

'll: 
t: 

Subject: 

Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3:15PM 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke. Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
RE: Fast and Furious: You available for a call today? 

I'd like to make Jan 19 the ''set in stone" date for an indictment, so that this comes to pass 
and we can make definite plans for searches and arrests. I agree with Pat that we should 
have a back up date but I do not want to use it. Mike 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fast and Furious: You available for a call today? 

After speaking to Morrissey and Emory, here are some possible dates for Fast and Furious: 

Indictment of about 2e defendants on January 19, a Wednesday, to include Conspiracy to 
falsely purchase weapons (straw purchasing) and to sell firearms without a license, unlawf ul 
export of weapons to Mexico which requires Pelak's (sp?) approval in Washington, and money 
laundering. IRS is doing the money laundering investigation. 

~~nuary 26, a Wednesday-- reserve GJ date if we are not ready on Jan 19 

Jary 27, three search warrants, some civil seizure warrants, arrests of the 20 defendants, 
and Press Event that day after the take down. 

See you about 3pm. PJC 

-- ---Original Message----­
From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:15 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: You available for a call today? 

Original Message ----­
From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 02:14AM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO) 
Subject: He: You available for a call today? 

Sorry for going dark on you. I was at Navajo and Hopi all day and coverage was weak at 
best. I did get your vm. We have a major gun trafficking case connected to Mexico we are 
taking down i n January. 20+ defendants. Will call today to explain in detail. 

----- Original Message ---- -

1 0 ; 

Cc: 

'11 : 
t: 

Subject : 

Morrissey. Mike (USAAZ) 
Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3: 15 PM 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel , Ann (USAAZ) 
Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
RE: Fast and Furious· You available for a call today? 

I'd like to make Jan 19 the "set in stone" date for an indictment, so that this comes to pass 
and we can make definite plans for searches and arrests. I agree with Pat that we should 
have a back up date but I do not want to use it. Mike 

---- -Original Message-----
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2818 1:85 PM 
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

Indic tment of about 20 defendants on January 19, a Wednesday, to include Conspiracy to 
falsely purchase weapons (straw purchasing) and to sell firearms without a license, un lawful 
export of weapons to Mexico which requires Pelak's (sp?) approval in washington, and money 
laundering. IRS is doing the money laundering investigation. 

J~nuary 26, a Wednesday--reserve GJ date if we are not ready on Jan 19 

Jary 27, three search warrants, some civil seizure warrants, arrests of the 20 defendants, 
and Press Event that day after the take down. 

See you about 3pm. PJC 

-----Origi nal Message--- -­
From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15 , 2010 12:15 AM 
To: Cunningham. Patrick (USAAZ) ; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: You available for a cal l today? 

Orig ina l Message ----­
From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday. December 15, 2010 02:14 AM 
To: Wilkinson. Monty (OAG) (SMD) 
Subject: Ke: You available for a call today? 

Sorry for going dark on you. I was at Navajo and Hopi all day and coverage was weak at 
best. I did get your vm. We have a major gun trafficking case connected to Mexico we are 
taking down in January. 20+ defendants. Will ca ll today to explain in detail. 

----- Original Message ---- -
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HOGR USAO 003074

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:18 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 

ject: You available for a call today? 

2 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:18 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 

iect: You available for a call today? 

2 
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rn: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10.02 AM 

Subject: 
Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Savel, N1cole (USAAZ), Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Re INITIAL TELEPHONIC -SHOT FIRED- Nogales, AZ. 

Thx. 

Horrible. 

From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 09:58AM 
To: Savel, Nicole (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT RRED - Nogales, AZ 

Just spoke to Jeff Kalitan. 3 suspect are in custody. They are tracking a 5th. He didn't know the extent of the injuries of 
the injured UDA, or how he was hurt. 

Agent Brian Terry was part of the Bortac team. They were out look trying to track rip-off groups. They think that is what 
this group was part of. 

 is the FBI agent assigned. 
ey 

From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 09:27AM 
To: Savel, Nicole (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: Fw: INITIAL TELEPHONIC- SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

We will need to assign someone. Jesse? 

From : Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 09:18AM 
To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: Fw: INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT RRED - Nogales, AZ 

Fyi. 

From : LOPEZ, MARCO A {HQ) ­
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 03:31AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

agent has passed away 

1 

'T1: 

Subject: 

Th' 

Homble. 

Burke. Dennis (USAAZ) 
Wednesday, December 15, 20101002 AM 
Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Savel. Nicole (USAAZ), Evans. John (USAAZ) 3 
Re INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, I'Z 

From : Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 201009:58 AM 
To: Savel, Nicole (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: INmAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

Just spoke to Jeff Kati tan . 3 suspect are in custody. They are tracking a Slh. He didn't know the extent of the injuries of 
the injured UDA, or how he was hurt. 

Agent Brian Terry was part of the Bortae team. They were out look trying to track rip-off groups. They think that is what 
this group was part of 

 is the FBI agent assigned. 
ey 

From : Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 09:27 AM 
To: savel, Nicole (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: Fw: INITIAL TELEPHONIC · SHOT FIRED· Nogales, AZ 

We will need to assign someone. Jesse? 

From : Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 201009:18 AM 
To : Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: Fw: INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

Fyi . 

From : LOPEZ, MARCO A (HQ) ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 201003:31 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject : Fw: INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

agent has passed away 
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From :   
To: OIOC-SIT SHOTS FIRED INJURY-DEATH 
Cc: SITROOM 

'1t: Wed Dec 15 02:31:32 2010 
ject: INmAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

INITIAL TELEPHONIC 

On December 14, 2010, a BORTAC agent working in the Nogales, AZ AOR was shot. The agent was conducting Border 
Patrol operations 18 miles north of the international boundary when he encountered approximately 4 unidentified 
subjects Shots were exchanged resulting in the agent being shot At this time, the agent is being transported to an area 
where he can be atr lifted to an emergency medical center. One subject is in custody and three are outstanding A 
search for the suspects is on going. 

Updates to follow 

2 

From :  
To: OIOC-SIT SHOTS FIRED INJURY-DEATH 
Cc: SrTROOM 

,t: Wed Dec 1S 02:31:32 2010 
ject: INITIAL TELEPHONIC - SHOT FIRED - Nogales, AZ 

INITIAL TELEPHONIC 

On December 14, 2010, a BORTAe agent working In the Nogales , AZ AOR was shot. The agent was conducting Border 
Patrol operations 18 miles north of the international boundary when he encountered approximately 4 unidentified 
subjects Shots were exchanged resulting In the agent being shot At this time, the agent is being transported to an area 
where he can be air lifted to an emergency medical center. One subject is in custody and three are outstanding A 
search for the suspects IS on going 

Updates to follow 

, 
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·om : 
nt: 

Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Wednesday, December 15, 20 10 7:24 PM 

, 0: 
Subject : 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Re: FBI/CBP Presser 

Wow! Tim ely. 

From : Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 201007:21 PM 
To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); 5<heel , Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject : RE: FBI/ CBP Presser 

Thanks. I just talked to Bill Newell about it. The guns t ie back to Emory's Fast and Furious case. 

From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 5:19 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: FBI/ CBP Presser 

BP decided to make a statement and not allow qu" SliorlS. 
I stat,emenl 

They referenced that John and I were there for the USAO and to support their 
flee . 

Nate Grey was here and advised that the 2 guns are t ied to an on -going Phoenix ATF inv. You will probably ge t a call 
from Bill Newell. 
Shelley 

From : Chandler, Matthew (DHS) 
Sent : Wednesday, December 15, 2010 06:12 PM 
To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); ROE, MELANIE N. ~> 
Subject : RE : FBI/ CBP Presser 

No worries at all. We really appreciate your support and assistance with this. 

From : Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 
To: Chandler, Matthew (DHS); ROE, MELANIE N. 
Subject: RE: FBI/ CBP Presser 

Sorry for the faux pas. I spoke with Agent Cantu , and was told 5:00 at Sector Headquarters on Swan. 

From: Chandler, Matthew (DHS) 
Sent : Wednesday, December 15, 2010 4:09 PM 

0: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ}i ROE, MELANIE N . 
.::iubject: RE: FBI/CBP Presser 

Hi Shelley-

LeavittT
Highlight



RC-1

RC-1

RC-1

HOGR USAO 003077

I certainly appreciate the promotion to 'Agent ' but alas, I'm merely a press flack for Secy. Napolitano. Final details are 
being formulated, I am looping in Melanie Roe from CBP who can provide further guidance shortly. 

,anks, 

Matt 

Matt Chand ler 
Deputy Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.s. ~o<"elaod Security 

From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 6:00 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew (DHS) 
Subject: FW: FBI/ CBP Presser 

Agent Chandler, 

I have been notified by USA Dennis Burke of this press conference. I will be there to represent the US Attorney's Office. 
Where will it be he ld at? 
Thanks 

~lIey 

From : Chandler, Matthew (DHS) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3:30 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: FBI/CBP Presser 

CBP is calling FBI now, they' re going to aim for 5 PM ish in Tucson. We'd love to have someone from the U$AO there ... no 
chance you co uld make it down? Vow to prosecute to the full extent, etc? 

2 
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I 

From: 

Senl: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subjec t: 

Allach: 

Smith, Brad (ODAG) < RC-1 > 

Friday, December 17.20 10 11:58 AM 

ATF Update 
RC-2 

and Furious BP for SAC (2) (2).docx; December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental 
December 16 20 I O.docx 

« ... » G « ... » a « ... » r « ... » y. 

Mark and I j ust IHlnted to t)<lSS along a few quick ATf-related updates we receil'ed from Billy Hoover. We do not belie, 'c anything 
requi res immcdiate action from our office. but we wanted to make sure you wcre aware of the issues. 

Second. you 11Ia~ rccalilhat a CBP border agent lIas killed on Tuesda~ in a rireright in Ari/..ona il1\ 'oll ing :lIong the Mexican border. 
Two of the \leapons recm'ered from the scene (A K-.n \"ariallls) Im'e been linked to Jaime AI'ila Jr .. a ~ stmw rirenn ns purchaser'll 
Ihal ATf and USAO for Ari/..ona have been investigati ng since November 2009 as pan of its larger ~ Fast and Furious'll opcmlion. 
(11 is 1101 clear if the shots lhat killed the CBP age 111 ca me fro m Ilk! weapons liked to Av ila.) ATF •• genlS. assisted by ICE . USMS. ,IUd 
Phocni.\: IXllice. arres ted Al"ila on Wednesd.1~' for fa lsitication of ATF fOOllS. and in a subsequent imel"ie\\ . he admitted to serv ing as 
a 51 1<1\\ purchase r. TIle attached backgrou nd pllPCrs. which ATF prep..1red. prOl'ide additional details on lhe case . if ~ Oll are interested. 

RC-2 

Tha nks. 

Brad 
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Sensitive But Unclassified - For Official Use Only 

Briefing Paper 

Phoenix Field Division 

Phoenix Group VII (OCDETF Strike Force/Gunrunner) 

A TF In vestigation 785115-10-0004 

Operalion~ Fast & Furious, OCDETF No. SW-AZP-0496 

Ca~{' Background 

The I)hoenix Group VII Field Office is leading an invest igation entit led "Operation Fast & 
Furious" in conjunction wit h Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE). Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA), Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and the Phoenix Police Department 
(PPD). This operation was approved as an OCDETF case by the Sou thwest Region as SW-AZP-
0496. 

Since October 2009. ATF and the other partners listed above have been investigating a firearm 
trafficking organization Ihat is being funded by the Sinaloa drug traOick ing organization (DTO). 
a narcotics trafficking organ ization well known for vio lent criminal activity in Mexico. This 
organization is also invo lved in trafficking firearms to Mexico. and smuggling cocaine and 
marijuana imo southern Arizona to be distributed throughout the United States The OCDETF 
in vest igat ion of this organization is addressing violations of Federal Laws to include Firearms. 
Narcotics, Money Laundering. and Conspiracy Laws 

Agents believe Ihal the Phoenix-based firearm trallicking group is actively purchasing firearms 
through "straw" purchasers using narcotics proceeds From OClober 2009 10 October 20 I 0 agents 
have documenled that thi s organization spent approximately 1 25 million dollars in cash at 
various Phoenix area Federal Firearms Licensees to acquire in excess of 1,900 firearms The 
firearms are then being trafficked into Mexico using false compartments in various vehicles 
through va rious international Po rts ofEl1try in Arizona and Texas 

many other investigati ve te<;hniqlles 
I lechniques agents have been able to identify a large number 
conspirators and disrupt the illegal activities of this firearms Irallicking organization by seizing 
numerous firearms and narcotics. To date, over three hundred firearms and over fifty pounds of 
marijuana havc bccn rcco\ocrcd by agcnLs in addition to the numerous firearms and narcotic. 
seizures in Mexico related to this investigation 

Sensiti ve But Unclassified For Omclal Use Only 
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Sensitive But Unclassified - For Official Use Only 

Over the past several weeks agents, in conjunction with the investigati ve partners and Ihe United 
States Attorney's Office (USAO) have been preparing for the indictment 0t1lll ndividuals in thi s 
investigation Agents initially anticipated a first wave of indictments on December 7, 2010 
However, in light of additional evidence obtained 10 of thi s investigation and 
investigative efforts on the part of IRS the first wave 20 indictments have been 
pushed back another 30 days. The the has 
taken the severa l weeks 

i to approve 
inclusion of five Federal search warrants The additional preparation for the search warrants and 

RC-3 coupled with available Grand Jury time. has pll shed the indictment date 10 
the week of January 10, 20 II . 

On December )'d SAC Newell and ASAC Needles met with USA Burke, Chief of Criminal 
Cunningham and the lead AUSA for thi s case and discussed all these mailers. 

11 should be fun her noted that firearms purchasing and traffi cking act ivi ty by this organizat ion 
has subsided significantly since early October oflhi s year. This is due to several factors nOlthe 
least of which are the many proactive measures taken by the agents assigned to Phoenix Group 
VII It shou ld also be noted that throughout the course o f the investigation numerOliS seizures 
were made by other State, local and Federal law enforcement agencies at the direction of 
Phoenix Group VlI in order to ensure the seized firearms did not reach their imended destination 
but also to ensure the leadersh ip of this firearms traflicking organization was not " lipped off' to 
the proactive measures taken while the larger conspi racy case was being prepared for the USAO 

, 
Sensitive But Unclassified For Onicial Use Only 
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Sensitive But Unclassified - For Offic ial Use Only 

List of Defendants Referred to USAO for Prosecution: 

.1 
Sensitive BUI Unclassified - For Otlicial Use Only 
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Sensitive But Unclassified - For Onicial Use Only 

Proposed C harges: 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 554. Smuggling Goods from the United States. 

2 Title 18, Uni ted Stales Code. Section 922(a)( 1), Dealing in Firearms without a License, 

3 Title 18. United Stales Code, Section 922(a){5). Transferring Firearms to a Non- Resident 
of the State; 

4 . Tit le 18, Uni ted States Code. Sect ion 922(a)(6) Making a Fa lse Statement in Connection 
with the Acquisition ofa Firearm, 

5. Tit le 18, United States Code. Section 924(a)( 1 )fA) Making a False Statement in 
Connection with the Acquisit ion ofa Firearm; 

6 . Title 18. United States Code. Section 924( n). Interst81e1Imernational Firearms 
Trafficking; 

7 Tit le 18. United States Code, Sections 924(c) and 924(0). Use ora Firearm in 
Funherance of a Drug Trafficking Offense/Consp iracy to Use a Firearm in Furtherance 
of a Drug Trafficking Offense; 

8. Titl e 18, United States Code, Section 1343 , Wire Fraud; 

9. Ti tle 18. United States Code, Sect ion 1956, Money Laundering; 

10 Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. Conspiracy to COlllmit any Offense Against 
the United States, 

I I Tit le 2 1, United States Code. Sections 84 1 and 846, Possession/Conspiracy 10 Possess a 
Controlled Substance with Intent to Distribute; 

12. Titl e 2 1, United States Code. Sections 960 and 963, lmpon/Conspiracy to Imparl a 
Controlled Substance; 

13 Titl e 22, United States Code, Section 2778, Attempt/Expon Munitions without a License; 

14. Title 3 I, Uni ted States Code. Section 5324, Structuring Transactions to Evade Reponing 
Requirements: and 

15 . Tille 31. United Stales Code. Section 5332. Bulk Cash Smuggling. 

, 
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BriefingPape.' 

Phoenix Field Division 

Phoenix Group VII (OCDETF Strike Force/Gunrunncr) 

ATF In vestigation 7851 15-1 0-0004 

Operation: Fast & Furiolls, OCDETF No. SW-AZP-0496 

Supplemenlal 

On December 15/ 16, 20 I 0, after the shooting death of U.S. Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry near 
Rio Rico, Ari zona (approx 25 miles nonh of Nogales) Southern Ari zona law enforcement 

1 and conducted a search of the area This search resulted in the arrest 
of four I 

In addition and during the search of the area two RomAml/Cugir, Model GP WASR 10, 
762x39mm AK-47 rifles, serial numbers 1983 AHJ977 and 1971CZ3775 were recovered near 
the scene of the shooting. An Urgent firearm s trace requested by ATF agents on-scene 
determined that these firearm s were in ATF ' s National Tracing Center' s Suspect Gun Database 
due to their association 10 an ATF led OCDETF investigation out the Phoenix OCDETF Strike 
Force, This investigation, enti tled ··Fast and Furious". due to the very quick manner in which a 
com plex firearms trafficking organization acquired several hundred firearm s was initiated in 
October 2009 and is being conducted in conjLmction with ICE/HSI , IRS, DEA and the Phoeni x 
I>oli ce Department. 

Due \.0 the "hit" in the Suspect Gun Database the Phoenix Field Division's Field Intelligence 
Group was notifi ed and confirmed that the two recovered firearms were part of a sale of three 
Romarm/Cugi r AK-47 varia nl rilles purchased by Jaime A VLLA Jr. on Janua~J 6, 201 0 from 
Lone Wolf Trading Company in Glendale, Arizona Jaime Avila Jr is one o'-'traw firea rms 
purchasers identified in the " Fast and Furious" investigat ion and recommended by ATF for 
prosecuLion to the U.S. Attorney ' s Office in Phoenix, Arizona. 

Jaime Avila Jr. is known to have purchased a total o f 52 firearms beginning in late November 
2009 and ending in mid-June 2010. He had purchased 13 firearm s by the time he purchased the 
three AK-47 variant rifles on January 16, 2010, two of which were recovered near Rio Ri co, 
Arizona on December 16th. The 52 firearms purchased by Jaime Avi la Jr included 17 AK-47 
variant rifles, I I Fabrique National " FN57" 5.7x28mlll pistols. 10 9111111 pistols, 5 . ..l5 and .40 
caliber pistols, 2 Barrett .50 caliber rifles and several ot her assolled firearm s. 

Sensitive BUl Unclassified - For OniciaJ Use Only 
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Sensitive But Unclassified - For Official Use Only 

On December IS, 20 10, ATF agent s, assisted by ICE. the US MS and the Phoenix Police 
Depanment located Jai me Avil a Jr. and subsequently interviewed and arrested him on charges 
stemming from hi s fa lsi fying ATF F 4473s by using a fal se add ress during his purchase of four 
(4) fi rearms on June 12, 2010, and another four (4) firearms on June 15. 20 10. Duri ng hi s 
interview, Jaime Avila k admitted to ATF agents that he straw purchased these firearms for an 
unidentified Hispanic male as well as admined he had used an address of a residence he had not 
resided in for several years, This was confirmed by interviewing the current residents of the 
address he used along with verifi cation via utilit y systems queries. 

Jai me Avila Jr was held overnight and ATF agents have prepared a Federal cri minal compla int 
for him based on violat ions of Federal firearms laws speci fi call y o f Title 18. United State Code. 
Sect ;ons 924(a)(I)(A) 

St:nsiti ve But Unclassified - For OITicial Use Only 




